Andrea Talley

From: ncas@ncsports.org

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 3:28 PM

To: Andrea Talley

Subject: Youth Sports Grant Notification - April 2025 Grant Cycle
Attachments: N.C. Amateur Sports ACH Authorization Form.pdf

Dear Youth Sports Grant Applicant,

Thank you for submitting a grant application to the Youth Sports Grant Fund, which provides funding for the
purchase of youth sports equipment and facility upgrades that benefit youth sports in our state. The Youth
Sports Grant fund for equipment and facility upgrades was established by the North Carolina General Assembly
and N.C. Amateur Sports from a percentage of the sports wagering tax revenues in our state. Our Grant
Committee has carefully reviewed your application, and we are excited to notify you that we have approved the
amount of grant funding below for the project below that you requested in your Youth Sports Grant application:

Organization Name: Wilmington Parks and Recreation
Project Name: Youth Basketball, Baseball, Softball, Flag Football Equipment
Amount of Funding Approved: $5,900

To receive your funding, you must complete the attached ACH Authorization Form and return to the address, or
email address on the form within 30 days of this email notification.

By accepting the grant funding, you agree to the following requirements:

e (Grant funding must be used for items in the budget that you submitted with your application. If you
received partial funding for your request, you may choose the items in your budget that you would like
to purchase. Funding may not be used for anything that was not included in the budget that you
submitted.

e Grant awards must be expended within one year of receiving the funds.

e Within 30 days of expending your total grant funds you must submit a receipt for each purchase.

e Within 30 days of expending your total grant funds you must submit before and after photos of the
project.

e Any unused funds after one year of the funds being issued must be paid back to North Carolina Amateur
Sports immediately.

e Any funds must be paid back to North Carolina Amateur Sports immediately after one year of the funds
being issued if receipts for the funds are not provided..

e N.C. Amateur Sports will require a full refund of the grant award if any of the grant funds are used
improperly, or for any items not included in the budget that you submitted.

e Receipts and photos (before and after) may be emailed to ncas@ncsports.org, or mailed to: N.C.
Amateur Sports, 406 Blackwell Street, Suite 120, Durham NC 27701.

¢ You must notify us immediately if you determine that you are no longer able to use the funds as you
outlined in your application, or if you are not able to accept an ACH payment.

Please reply to this email with any questions.



Best of luck!

North Carolina Amateur Sports
Youth Sports Grant Committee

North Carolina Amateur Sports
406 Blackwell Street, Ste 120 | Durham, NC 27701

WWW.NCSPOItS.org

2025 Events:

BODYARMOR State Games — Winter Games (Raleigh-Durham, March 2025)
Cycle North Carolina Coastal Ride (Elizabeth City, April 25-27)
BODYARMOR State Games — Summer Games (Greensboro, June 2025)
Cycle North Carolina Mountain Ride (Sylva, August 1-3)

Cycle North Carolina “Mountains to Coast” Ride (October 5-11)

*N.C. Amateur Sports reserves the right to correct any inaccuracies contained in this email communication.



